



## David Lee – Curriculum Vitae

I am a contract risk management systems assessor, specialising in risk management systems, bringing highly developed expertise in corporate and industrial risk management, particularly in the management and minimisation of risks associated with safety, dangerous goods and environmental risks and hazards, both here in Australia, Asia and Africa.

My experience includes undertaking risk management assessments for Mining, Oil and Gas, Forestry, Civil and Commercial Construction, State and Federal government agencies, engineering/science consultancies, and international research clients.

I have extensive experience in operational risk management specialising in asset, safety and environmental management systems, both from a development and certification phase. I have managed project teams in ISO 9001, ISO 55001, ISO 14001, OHSAS 18001, AS/NZS 4801, ISO 45001, NAT and SafetyCase. I have developed Safety, Environment and Asset Management systems for sites globally based on Australian and International Standards.

For more information on me please see my Linked in Page [au.linkedin.com/pub/david-lee/30/82a/692/](http://au.linkedin.com/pub/david-lee/30/82a/692/)

## Experience:

### Risk/Compliance Auditor and Project Manager ES3 Global Pty Ltd (2006- Currently)

Through my own consultancy practice I contract to clients in Australia, Africa and Asia, working in risk management, both as an assessor and a project manager. I am currently contracted to several major international mining, engineering consultancies and Compass Assurance Services (JASANZ).

I have conducted on ISO 55001 and ISO 45001 assessment. I have developed and implemented safety management systems including HAZOP for international mining companies and delivered training on all the relevant standards.

### Environment, Safety and Quality Lead Auditor Compass Assurance Certification Services (2003 – Now Contract)

Manage national and international contracts in the certification of Safety, Quality and Environmental Management Systems for mining companies, regional water authorities, federal government agencies, power stations, petrochemical plants and associated industries.

### Environmental/Safety Consultant EcoTec Engineering Services and OTEK Australia, Victoria & Western Australia (1991 – 2003)

Undertook and managed a wide range of assessment projects for water authorities, port authorities, oil producers, waste management companies, mining companies and engineering firms.

## Qualifications:



Graduate Certificate in Occupational Hazard Management.



Master of Environmental Engineering RMIT University.



Associate Diploma in Agriculture – Curtin University



AQTF Qualified Trainer  
Certificate 4 OHS Management Certificate 4 QMS Management



Lead Safety, Environmental and Quality Auditor

## Contact Details:

**Phone Aust:** +61 (0) 403 367 020

**Email:** [david@es3global.com](mailto:david@es3global.com)

**Skype:** David.lee68

**Web:** [www.es3global.com](http://www.es3global.com)

**Linked In:** [au.linkedin.com/pub/david-lee/30/82a/692/](http://au.linkedin.com/pub/david-lee/30/82a/692/)